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IFB #340-19 ON-CALL FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

Bid Closing Date: April 10, 2019, at 10:30AM, EST 

Bid Issue Date: March 26, 2019 

Addendum Issue Date: April 8, 2019  

By: Melissa Hawk, Purchasing Manager 

 

The following are amendments to the IFB #340-19 On-Call Full Depth Reclamation 

Services: 

 

      1.   The Vendor’s Price Proposal form has been revised and attached to this IFB.  Please 

 submit in lieu of the form included within the IFB document. 

 

     2.  All dates, other specifications, terms and conditions remain the same as posted in the     

 RFP document. 

 

The following are questions and answers to the IFB #340-19 On-Call Full Depth 

Reclamation Services: 

 
QUESTION:  The bid is labeled an ‘on demand FDR services’ bid.  However, three specific 

roads are listed.  Is the scope to include only these three roads?  Or these three roads plus 

additional roads to be determined at a later date? 

ANSWER:   As stated on page 10 of the IFB document, the roads included are samples of 

projects that the County anticipates. Also stated on page 10, is direction to list pricing on the 

Vendor’s Price Proposal form for this project to allow for equal comparison for all responses 

received.  As stated on page 11 of the IFB document, the Contractor shall complete an estimate 

for each project to be approved by the Dawson County Public Works Director before any work 

begins.  This process will be followed for future needs of the County. 

 

QUESTION:  What is included in the 5 year warranty?  Also a corollary question, who is 

responsible for the testing?  If all the testing (compaction testing, core breaks, etc.) pass during 

the construction, what is there to warranty? 

 

ANSWER:   The 5 year warranty is for the full depth reclamation work only.  Testing is the 

responsibility of the Contractor as stated on page 11 of the IFB document.  The warranty will 

apply to the full depth reclamation base. 

 

QUESTION: Page 37 – bid form.  There are five items listed, two have quantities.  Is the bidder 

supposed to enter quantities on the other items? 

ANSWER:  A revised Vendor’s Price Proposal is attached.  Please submit this in lieu of the 

form included in the IFB document.  
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QUESTION:  What is the timeframe for completing the work? 

 

ANSWER:  Each future project’s timeframe for completion will be determined upon receiving 

the estimate and agreed upon by both parties.    The timeframe for the sample project will be set 

at the pre-construction meeting and placed in writing on the Notice to Proceed Date letter. 

 

 

  
 
__________________________________            ____________________________________ 
Company Name     Signature of Authorized Representative 
            
 
____________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Title       Date 
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THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED AS PART OF YOUR PROPOSAL 
 

BID #340-19 ON-CALL FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION SERVICES 

VENDOR’S PRICE PROPOSAL FORM  

 
 

Company Name:             
 

Line 
Item Item Description 

Estimated 
Quantity UOM Unit Cost 

Total Estimated 
Cost  

Hightower Parkway .42 Miles/American Way .11 Miles/Easy Street .19 Miles - Approximately .72 Miles 

1 Traffic Control, Mobilization 1 LS     

2 10" Cement Reclaimed Base 10,800 SY     

3 Portland Cement - 55lb/SY 300 TN     

4 Haul-off Excess Material 2,500 SY     

5 Reset grade to curb line, if required 270 LF     

Mobilization Preparation Location Address:   

 

 

Additional Information:  ________________________________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

All pricing must be on the forms provided. Additional information may be attached to this form. 

All costs to Dawson County are to be included in line items quoted above.  Any and all 

combinations of the pricing above may be exercised by Dawson County.   

 

  

            

Authorized Representative (Signature)     Date 

 

 

        

Authorized Representative/Title         

 (Print or Type)  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED AS A PART OF YOUR PROPOSAL 


